

BARBARA S. DORSHINE

2258 HILLSIDE TERRACE • FAIR LAWN, NEW JERSEY 07410

Phone: 201-736-1589 • Cell: 201-655-8888

doorshine@aol.com

SUMMARY

Accomplished teacher of English as a Second Language • Highly qualified academic and on-the-job training • Demonstrated educational skills in: all elementary school subjects, lesson planning, mentoring and motivation, as well as standardized testing and scoring • Recognized cultural sensitivity • Outstanding competence in classroom management techniques • Extensive experience in training teachers in reading/ESL technology and methodology • Bilingual with excellent communication skills in English and Spanish • Established record of proficiency, leadership, creativity, and organizational and problem-solving know-how • Proven dedication to the education of elementary school children

EXPERIENCE

PUBLIC SCHOOL 189 • MANHATTAN

Teacher of English as a Second Language /F-STATUS

March 2005 to June 2005

Teach English as a second language twice a week

PRIVATE TUTOR, VARIOUS SUBJECTS • NYC AND WESTCHESTER CO.

Tutor, All Subjects

September 2002 to June 2004

Accepted assignments to tutor students of grades up to K-12 in their homes in all subjects.

PUBLIC SCHOOL 128M • NEW YORK, NY

Teacher of English as a Second Language/Teacher Trainer

1976 to 2001

Taught English to groups of ten to 15 foreign-born eligible children between six to 12 years of age in the same class. Conducted ongoing training of paraprofessional assistants. Served as a teacher trainer for two years, coaching classroom teachers in becoming more effective with second language learners.

Teacher

1972 to 1976

Taught all subjects with a focus on *English as a Second Language* to about 22 non-graded and non-English speaking students in a self-contained classroom.

Teacher

1967 to 1972

Classroom teacher, varied grades from year to year

MAJOR ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE THE CLASSROOM SINCE 1976

ESL Teacher Trainer

Member of curriculum development committees:

- Member of the text book selection committee.
- Participant in a group of faculty members of 14 elementary schools collectively writing a supplemental textbook for *English as a Second Language*.
- Member of the executive management policy committee.
- Served at a reading teacher/model in bilingual classes, specifically during basal reading group lessons.

EDUCATION

Mentoring Program for Teachers on Sabbatical

1998 to 1999

LEHMAN SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AT CUNY • BRONX, NY

NYS Certification Program, Supervision and Administration

June 1979

CUNY AT HUNTER COLLEGE • NEW YORK, NY

Master of Science in Bilingual Education

1971

Bachelor of Science in Liberal Arts

1967

CITY COLLEGE OF NEW YORK • NEW YORK, NY

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATION

Teacher of Reading, New York State and City Permanent License

Teacher of English as a Second Language in Elementary Schools, New York State and City Permanent License

New York State Permanent Certification, School Administration and Supervision

Teacher of Kindergarten through Sixth Grade New York State and City Permanent License

References available upon request